



HAITIAN INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(the “Company”)

Terms of reference of the Nomination Committee (“Committee”)
of the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Company

1. Constitution, Duties and Powers

- 1.1 The Committee is established pursuant to a resolution passed by the Board at its meeting held on 30 March 2012.
- 1.2 The Committee shall have the following duties and powers:
- (a) to review the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations on any proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;
 - (b) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and select or make recommendations to the Board on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;
 - (c) to assess the independence of independent non-executive directors of the Company; and
 - (d) to make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment of directors of the Company and succession planning for directors of the Company in particular the chairman and the chief executive officer.
- 1.3 The Committee shall be provided with sufficient resources to perform its duties, including access to independent professional advice if necessary.

2. Membership

- 2.1 Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board from amongst the directors of the Company and a majority of such members shall comprise independent non-executive directors.
- 2.2 The Chairman of the Committee shall be the Chairman of the Board or an independent non-executive director.
- 2.3 The appointment of the members of the Committee may be revoked, or additional members may be appointed to the Committee, by resolutions passed by the Board.



3. Secretary of the Committee

- 3.1 The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as the secretary of the Committee.
- 3.2 The Committee may from time to time appoint any other person with appropriate qualification and experience to act as the secretary of the Committee.

4. Proceedings of the Committee

4.1 Notice of Meeting:

- (a) Unless otherwise agreed by all the Committee members, a meeting shall be convened by at least seven (7) days' notice.
- (b) A Committee member may at any time summon a Committee meeting.
- (c) Notice shall be given to each Committee member in person orally or in writing or by telephone or by facsimile transmission or email at numbers or addresses from time to time notified to the company secretary of the Company by such Committee member or in such other manner as the Committee members may from time to time determine.
- (d) Notice of meeting shall state the time and place of the meeting and shall be accompanied by an agenda together with other documents which may be required to be considered by the members of the Committee for the purposes of the meeting.

4.2 The quorum of the Committee meeting shall be two members of the Committee.

4.3 Other Board members shall also have the right of attendance at the meeting of the Committee. Only members of the Committee can vote in the meeting of the Committee.

4.4 Meeting of the Committee can be attended in person or via electronic means including telephone or video conferencing. The members of the Committee can attend the meeting via telephone or any similar communication device such that all persons attending the meeting can hear from such member through such communication device.

4.5 Resolution(s) of the Committee shall be passed (i) through voting by a majority of the members attending a meeting of the Committee or (ii) through signing by all members of the Committee.



4.6 Full minutes of Committee meeting shall be kept by the secretary of the Committee. The secretary of the Committee shall circulate the draft and final version of minutes of meetings to all members of the Committee for their comments and records within a reasonable time after the meeting.

5. Continuing application of the articles of association of the Company

5.1 Any matter in relation to the meetings and proceedings of the Committee not covered by these terms of reference shall be governed by the articles of association of the Company.

6. Powers of the Board

6.1 The Board may, subject to compliance with the articles of association of the Company and the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, amend, supplement and revoke these terms of reference and any resolution passed by the Committee.